ORDER: APPROVE PAYMENTS FROM INSURANCE FOR TWO WRECKED
YEHICLES AND DELETE THEM FROM INVENTORY

Motion was made by Larry Gillespie, duly seconded by Chad McLarty, to
approve payments from insurance for two wrecked vehicles and delete them from inventory.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

Supervisor Brent Larson, voted yes
Supervisor Larry Gillespie, voted yes
Supervisor David Rikard, voted yes
Supervisor Chad McLarty, voted yes
Supervisor Mike Roberts, voted yes

After the vote, President Roberts, declared the motion carried, this the 4% day of

January, 2021.

Mike Roberts, President
Board of Supervisors




Lisa Carwxle

From; Sandra Frazier <sfrazier@ccmsi.com>
Sent: Wednesday, Decemnber 9, 2020 11:28 AM
To: Lisa Carwyle

Cc: Alan Wilburn

Subject: Lafayette County claim #20F39J451966
Attachments: POA and Odometer Stmt.pdf

Ms. Carwyle,

We have inspected the damage to your 2013 Ford Taurus, vin 1IFAHP2MT4DG212630, and it was determined to be a
total loss. The Actual Cash Value is $5,762.50 minus your $1000.00 deductible. If you wish to keep the vehicle, the
$800.00 salvage value will also be deducted from this amount. Please let me know if you do not wish to retain the
salvage so | can make arrangements to have it picked up.

I have enclosed two documents, a Motor Vehicle Power of Attorney which must be signed and notarized (sign in the
“owner/grantor” location at the bottom of the document) and an Odometer Disclosure Statement (sign in the “owner”
location). Please return bath documents to me along with the original title, which must be signed on the back in the
“seller” location. Once we receive the completed paperwork, payment will be issued to the county.

Please do not hesitate to call me with any questions or concerns. | can be reached at (601) 608-1023.

Sincerely,

Sandra Fragier

Sandra Frazier | CCMSI | Claims Consultant
PO Box 1378

Ridgeland, MS 39158-1378

601-608-1023 phone

217-477-7292 fax

sfrazier@ccmsi.com email

WWW:ECTTST BT

ccMSsT

| §[vlinl©)]&|

Great Place to Work®
2020 « 2019 « 2018

EMAIL NOTICE: This CCMSI generated email (and any attached files) is intended only for the designated recipient(s), and
may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential or protected by law. If you are not the designated
recipient or if you believe you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all
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Lisa Caﬂle

From: Ashley Russell

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 9:38 AM
To: Joe Bynum; Lisa Carwyle

Subject: FW: Lafayette County claim #20F39)459400
Attachments: POA and Odometer Stmt.pdf

From: Sandra Frazier [mailto:sfrazier@ccmsi.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 9:24 AM
To: Ashley Russell

Subject: Lafayette County claim #20F391459400

Ashley,

We have inspected your 2018 Dodge Ram, vin 3C7WRSAL1JG245393, and it was determined to be a total loss. The
Actual Cash Value is $34,106.00 minus your $1000.00 deductible. If you wish to keep the vehicle, the salvage value of
$6700.00 will also be deducted from this amount. Please let me know If the County wants to retain the vehicle or not so
| can make arrangements to have it picked up.

I have attached two documents, a Motor Vehicle Power of Attorney which must be signed and notarized {sign in the
“owner/grantor” location at the bottom of the document) and an Odometer Disclosure Statement (sign in the “owner”
location). Please return both documents to me along with the original title, which must be signed on the back in the
“seller” location. Once we recelve the completed paperwork, payment will be issued to the county.

Please do not hesitate to call me with any questions or concerns. My direct number is (601) 608-1023.

Sincerely,

Sandra Fragion

Sandra Frazier | CCMSI | Claims Consultant
PO Box 1378

Ridgeland, MS 39158-1378

601-608-1023 phone

217-477-7292 fax
sfrazier@cemsi.com email
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